

Meeting:

**FUTURE VISION COMMISSION** 

Date:

February 27, 1995

Day:

Monday

Time:

4:00 p.m. - 6:30 p.m.

Place:

Metro Regional Center

Room 370A&B

# 4:00 Roll Call/Call to Order

1. Minutes of January 23, 1995

4:05

2. Discussion/Review of Future Vision Materials for the March Newsletter

6:30 ADJOURN

For further information, contact Paulette Allen at 797-1562

#### MINUTES OF THE FUTURE VISION COMMISSION

### January 23, 1995

#### Room 370A&B

Committee Members Present: Chair Len Freiser, Rod Stevens, Marilyn Wall, Bob Textor, Linda Peters, Peggy Lynch, Susan McLain, Robert Liberty, Alice Schlenker, Wayne Lei, John Magnano, Peter McDonald, Mike Gates, Mike Houck

Others Present: Ethan Seltzer, Ken Gervais, Casey Short, Mike Burton, Carole Kelsey, Sherry Oeser, Barb Duncan, John Fregonese, Mark Turpel, David Auscherman, Glen Bolen, Paulette Allen

- 1. CALL TO ORDER
- 2. ROLL\_CALL
- 3. PUBLIC COMMENT AND OTHER BUSINESS

Chair Freiser called the meeting to order at 4:11 p.m.

4. MINUTES

Approval of Notes from December 5 and 19, 1994

Motion:

Peggy Lynch moved for approval of the minutes as listed.

Vote:

All those present voted aye. The vote was unanimous and the minutes were approved.

Councilor McLain noted Commissioner Linda Peters, Chair, Washington County Board of Commissioners, had replaced Lisa Nakajima for the duration of the Future Vision Commission.

#### 5. TIMELINE AND SCHEDULE REVIEW

Councilor McLain explained her memorandum dated December 17, 1994 (printed in the agenda packet). She noted the Future Vision Commission's joint meeting with the Metro Council on January 30 would start at 5:30 p.m. The Commission as a whole discussed the memo further.

Motion:

Robert Liberty moved, seconded by Ted Spence, to adopt the recommendations in Councilor McLain's memo.

The Commission as a whole discussed the motion. Discussion points included: 1) Items, work plan, budget and the insert. 2) That John Fregonese could contact organizations outside the Urban Growth Boundary (UGB). 3) How the three proposed listening postswould work. 4) How the work done by the Commission would interface/link with the Metro Policy Advisory Committee (MPAC) and how MPAC would interface with local governments on the Regional Framework Plan.

Those present discussed when the Council would review the Future Vision Commission's final report. John Fregonese gave the schedule for the newsletter as proposed and reviewed logistical details related to same.

The group discussed the Future Vision Commission's final draft report as of January 16. Chair Freiser said the Commission could meet January 30 at 4:00 to discuss any outstanding issues/details related to the report.

<u>Vote:</u> All those present voted aye on the motion listed above. The vote was unanimous and the motion passed.

Executive Officer Burton said the Commission's final report was extremely important becasue it was Metro's first step in implementing the Regional Framework Plan. He said his only concern was that staff have sufficient time to complete their work and submit it to the Council.

Mike Houck discussed a pending two-day conference on flood plain management by the Northwest Association of Floodplain Managers focussing on Region 2040 Plan water quality issues.

The group as a whole discussed how to coordinate with governments outside the UGB. Mayor Schlenker said local governments were afraid that local planning would not be considered necessary or valuable.

Chair Freieser said the Commission would meet January 30 to select the final Future Vision map also.

Mike Houck gave a slide show presentation of pictures for possible use in the Future Vision newsletter. Those present discussed which pictures would be appropriate for which category. Categories included: Resource lands; Greenspaces/Regional Trails; Regional landmarks; Separation identity; Communities/Neighborhoods; and Transportation Distribution. Bob Textor said the category "concentrated neighborhoods" should be kept. Those present discussed terminology further. They discussed using pictures from a variety of sources such as the <u>Visual Preference Survey</u>.

6. DISCUSSION OF JANUARY 30TH METING WITH THE METRO COUNCIL
Public involvement - strategy and budget

Those present discussed when the Future Vision Commission would brief the Council on the final report on January 30 and also discuss future outreach efforts.

Councilor McLain recommended that the Future Vision final report be sent to all jurisdictions that could be affected in nine counties and all school districts.

The Commission discussed the Future Vision Commission's possible future role. Ethan Seltzer said that issue had been covered in Councilor McLain's memo.

All business items having been attended to, Chair Freiser adjourned the meeting at 6:35 p.m.

Meeting record prepared by:

Paulette Allen Program Assistant I

FVC 2/27/95

To: Future Vision Commission

From: Ken Gervais

Re: Work of some of your members on draft vision for newsletter

February 24, 1995

Enclosed is the result of a meeting among members Freiser, Lei, Liberty, Lynch, Spence, Stewart, and Textor. Mike Houck was also present briefly.

Please take time to read this version. It is still a bit long and could use some tightening. The members present also are suggesting two questions for eliciting response from the newsletter. They are 1. Does this map (these 9 counties) correctly define the geographic context for our Vision? And 2. Did we get the values statements right? Are there others you would include? Any you would delete?

Please come prepared to discuss the above. If time permits we can also talk about recommendations for which elements of the Future Vision Commission's report goes into the Regional Framework Plan and which into the Regional Urban Growth Goals and Objectives.

1 FV022395.06

- Notes: There is discussion about whether or not to keep the "bold" and "underlining" in the
- 3 document.

4 FUTURE VISION

- In 1805, Lewis and Clark came to this region, sent by President Jefferson on a journey of peace
- and friendship, scientific exploration, conquest, and discovery. Beginning in the 1840's,
- thousands of pioneers made an arduous 2,000 mile, eight month trek along the Oregon trail to
- 8 river valleys with rich farmlands and mountains with vast forests. Today, people are still attracted
- 9 to this region for its jobs, natural beauty, and culture of livability. Simply put, this is a great place
- 10 to live. We want to keep it that way.
- 11 Today we are on an equally arduous journey into the future, one that challenges our expectation
- that this will continue to be a place where people choose to invest their talents and energy to keep
- what is good and fulfill our hopes for this land and all of its peoples. We must act now and
- 14 together. We offer this vision of the nine-county region in 2045 as a first step in developing
- policies, plans, and actions that serve our bi-state region and all its people.
- Our ecological and economic region goes beyond Metro's current boundaries and stretches from
- 17 the crest of the Cascades to the crest of the Coast Range, and from Longview on the north to
- 18 Salem on the south. It is made up of nine counties: Clackamas, Clark, Columbia, Cowlitz,
- Marion, Multnomah, Polk, Washington, and Yamhill. Any vision for a territory as large and
- diverse as this must be regarded as both ambitious and a work-in-progress. We offer this
- 21 document in that spirit.
- A Charter-mandate, Future Vision is an attempt to put our collective conscience into writing. It
- closely follows the report of the Future Vision Commission which also provided suggestions on

ways to achieve our Vision. Their report also has elements for inclusion in the Regional Urban 24 25 · Growth Goals and Objectives and the Regional Framework Plan. Future Vision is not a regulatory document; rather it is a standard against which to gauge 26 progress toward maintaining a livable region. Future Vision will help us as we look at ways, both 27 geographic and programmatic, in which Metro manages growth. While Metro recognizes that it 28 has no control over surrounding jurisdictions and is not responsible for the provision of public 29 safety and other social services, the ability to successfully manage growth within this region is 30 31 dependent on and impacts each of these. Future Vision is predicated on the expectation that individual dreams and effort WILL matter. 32 Our region is a place that rewards those who commit themselves to keeping and making it a great 33 place to live, a place where people ACT to meet the future. Making the effort to identify what 34 we want and then acting purposefully and collectively to achieve our Vision is critical. 35 Future Vision reflects the hopes and aspirations of the people who live here. It affirms differences 36 in thought and ways of life. It celebrates the individual as well as the community. It encourages 37 self-reliance and self-fulfillment as well as civic participation and civic pride. Those tenets are 38 reflected by a number of core values essential to shaping our future: **39** 40 • We value taking purposeful action to advance our aspirations for this region, shaped by the realization that we should act to meet our needs today in a manner that does not limit 41 or eliminate the ability of future generations to meet their needs and enjoy this landscape 42 43 we are privileged to inhabit. • We value the greatest possible individual liberty in politics, economics, lifestyle, belief, 44 and conscience, with the full understanding that this liberty cannot be fully realized or long 45 endure unless accompanied by shared commitments for community, civic involvement, and 46

the health of our environment as a whole.

48	· We value our regional identity and sense of place, and celebrate the identity and	
49		
50	• We value vibrant cities that are an inspiration and a crucial resource for commerce,	
51	cultural activities, politics, and community building.	
52	• We value a life close to the beauty and inspiration of nature incorporated into urban	
53	development.	
54	. We value the conservation and preservation of natural and historic landscape	
55	resources. Widespread land restoration and redevelopment must precede any future	
56	conversion of land to urban uses.	
57	• We value economic development because of the opportunities it affords us all,	
58	recognizing there can be true economic development only with unimpaired and sustainable	
59	natural ecosystems, suitable social mechanisms to insure dignity and equity for all and	
60	compassion for those in need.	
61	• We value nature's systems for their intrinsic values, and recognize our responsibility as	
62	stewards of the region's natural resources.	
63	<ul> <li>We value meeting the needs of our communities through grass-roots efforts in harmony</li> </ul>	
64	with the collective interest of our overall community.	
65	• We value participatory decision making which harnesses the creativity inherent in a wide	
66	range of views about the past, present, and future.	

• We value a cultural atmosphere and public policies that will insure that every child in 67 every community enjoys the greatest possible opportunities to fulfill his or her potential in 68 life. It is, after all, primarily for them, and for their children, that we propose this 69 .70 vision. 71 72 **OUR VISION 73** FOR INDIVIDUALS: 74 As inhabitants of this bi-state region, we are committed to the development of each **75** · individual as a productive, effective member of this region. This region must make clear and **76** · unambiguous commitments to each individual in order that we all may have a vibrant, healthy **77** place to live. Our challenge is to speak clearly about what we can and will do to support the **78** ability of individuals to participate fully in the prospering and stewardship of this region, balanced **79** by the responsibility of individuals to their community and region. 80 81 Three vision statements represent our aspirations for individuals: • CHILDREN - In 2045, the welfare of children is of critical importance to our present and future 82 well-being. Creating and sustaining public and private initiatives that support family life are 83 84 among our highest priorities. • EDUCATION - In 2045, education, in its broadest definition, stands as the core of our 85 commitment to each other. Life-long learning is the critical ingredient that enables the residents 86 of this region to adapt to new ideas, new technologies, and changing economic conditions. Our 87 commitment to education is a commitment to equipping all people with the means to not only 88 89 survive but to prosper in this landscape. 90 An illustration of one of the things we need to do to achieve this Vision is to provide

- opportunities for all children and community residents, regardless of income, to engage in the visual, literary, and performing arts in community centers close to their homes.
  - PARTICIPATION In 2045, all residents, old and young, rich and poor, men and women, minority and majority, are supported and encouraged to be well-informed and active participants in the civic life of their communities and the bi-state region. Ours is a region that thrives on interaction and engagement of its people to achieve community objectives:

# **OUR SOCIETY:**

As a society, we are committed to stating and acting on the collective interest of our communities through civic involvement, a strong economy, and vital societal institutions.

The ability to work together is the hallmark of great communities and flourishing societies.

Six vision statements represent our aspirations for our society:

- . VITAL COMMUNITIES In 2045, communities throughout the bi-state region are socially healthy and responsive to the needs of their residents. Government initiatives and services have been developed to empower individual communities to actively meet the needs of their residents. The economic life of the community is inseparable from its social and civic life. Coordinated initiatives for health care and support for meeting basic needs are extended to those in need, where they live.
- SAFETY In 2045, personal safety within communities and throughout the region is commonly expected as well as a shared responsibility involving citizens and all government agencies. Our definition of personal safety extends from the elimination of prejudice to the physical protection of life and property from criminal harm. Our hope and expectation is for a society whose residents do not expect safety or protection to rely on guns or physical violence.

114	• ECONOMY - In 2045, our bi-state, regional economy is diverse, with urban and rural	
115	economies linked in a common frame. Planning and governmental action have created condition	
116	that support the development of family wage jobs in centers in the region.	
117	To achieve this Vision, we need to encourage further diversification of our economy, the creation	
118	of family wage jobs, and the development of accessible employment centers throughout the ni	

- of family wage jobs, and the development of accessible employment centers throughout the nine-county region in the Regional Framework Plan elements for transportation, rural lands, urban design, housing, and water resources.
- CIVIC LIFE <u>In 2045, citizens embrace responsibility for</u> sustaining a rich, inclusive <u>civic life.</u>
   Political leadership is valued and recognized to be in service to community life.
- DIVERSITY In 2045, our communities are known for their openness and acceptance.
   This region is distinguished by its ability to honor diversity in a manner that leads to civic
   cohesion rather than a narrow separateness.
  - ROOTS In 2045, our history serves us well, with the lessons of the past remembered and incorporated in our strategies for the future. Our fellow citizens know our cultural history well, and this knowledge helps them ground social and public policy in the natural heritage we depend on and value so dearly.

## OUR PLACE:

119

120

126

127

128

129

130

131

132

133 .

134

135

136 ·

137

We are committed to preserving the physical landscape of the nine-county, bi-state region, acknowledging the settlement patterns that have developed within it, and supporting the economy that continues to evolve. We live in a landscape of great variety and beauty, a stage for an enviable range of possibilities. Preserving that vast sense of diversity must be the core of our legacy of inhabitation.

Eight vision statements represent our aspirations for our place:

138	• A LIFE IN NATURE - Our place sits at the confluence of great riversthe Columbia, Lewis,	
139	Sandy, and the Willamette and its tributaries, which dominate the landscape. This is a region of	
140	water, volcanic buttes, and forest-clad mountains and hills. The metropolitan region is a unique	
141	ecosystem, one which encompasses urban, rural, and wild within a common landscape. In 2045	
142	our region is known for the intelligent integration of urban and rural development into this	
143	common ecosystem as evidenced by:	
144	improved air and water quality, and increasing biodiversity;	
145	- views of Mt. Hood, Mt. St. Helens, Mt. Rainier, Mt. Adams, Mt. Jefferson, and other	
146	Cascade and coastal peaks, unobstructed by either development or air pollution;	
147	- ribbons of green bringing Greenspaces and parks within walking distance of every	
148	household;	
149	- a close and supportive relationship among and between natural resources, landscape,	
150	the built environment, and the economy of the region; and	
151	- restored ecosystems, complemented by planning and development initiatives that	
152	preserve the fruits of those labors.	
153	An illustration of one of the things we need to do to achieve this Vision is to manage watersheds	
154 ·	to protect, restore, and manage the integrity of streams, wetlands, and floodplains and their	
155	multiple biological, physical, and social values.	
156	• RURAL LAND - In 2045, rural land shapes our sense of place by keeping our cities separate	
157	from one another, supporting viable farm and forest resource enterprises, and keeping our citizens	
158	close to nature, farms, forests, and other resource lands and activities.	
159	An illustration of one of the things we need to do to achieve this Vision is to develop and	
160	implement local plans and the urban growth boundary and rural lands elements of the Regional	
161	Framework Plan to:	
162	• actively reinforce the protection of lands currently reserved for farm and	
163	forest uses for those purposes. No conversion of such lands to urban	

179

180

181

182

- DOWNTOWNS In 2045, downtown Portland continues to serve an important, defining role
   for the entire metropolitan region. In addition, reinvestment, both public and private, has been
   focused in historic urban centers such as Ridgefield, Camas, Vancouver, Gresham, St. Helens,
   Beaverton, Hillsboro, Molalla, Woodburn, and others throughout our bi-state region. This
   pattern of reinvestment and renewal continues to be the centerpiece of our strategy for building
   and maintaining healthy communities.
- VARIETY IN OUR COMMUNITIES AND NEIGHBORHOODS In 2045, our region is 171 composed of numerous, distinct communities, open to all, which together provide a wide variety 172 of healthy, appealing, and affordable housing and neighborhood choices. They are physically 173 compact and have distinct identities and boundaries. Truly public space exists in every 174 community, and serves as the stage for a rich and productive civic dialogue. To achieve this 175 Vision, we will need to continue to provide a choice of neighborhood types, including new 176 neighborhoods with suburban densities, neighborhoods of traditional (pre-WWII) densities, and 177 178 mixed-use neighborhoods of a more urban design.
  - WALKING In 2045, residents of this region can shop, play, and socialize by walking or biking within their neighborhoods. Walking, biking, or using transit are attractive alternatives for a wide range of trips within neighborhoods, between important regional centers, and outside of the urban area. This region is known for the utility of its non-auto transportation alternatives.
- LINKAGES In 2045, goods, materials, and information move easily throughout the bi-state
   region. Manufacturing, distribution, and office employment centers are linked to the
   transportation and communication systems in a comprehensive and coordinated manner.
  - EQUITY In 2045, the tradeoffs associated with growth and change have been fairly

187 distributed throughout the region. Our commitment to managing growth with an eye on the future is matched by an equal commitment to social equity for the communities of today and 188 189 tomorrow. The true environmental and social cost of new growth has been paid by those, both new to the region and already present, receiving the benefits of that new growth. 190 To address the issues associated with concentrations of poverty in locations throughout the nine-191 county region will require use of such mechanisms as tax base sharing, pursuing changes in tax 192 codes, overcoming physical and economic barriers to access, providing affordable housing 193 194 throughout the area, and targeted public investments. • GROWTH MANAGEMENT - In 2045, growth in the region has been managed. Our objective 195 has been and still is to live in great cities, not merely big ones. Performance indicators and 196 standards have been established for our Vision and all other growth management efforts, and 197 citizens of the bi-state region annually have an opportunity to review and comment on our 198 progress. The results of that review process are used to frame appropriate actions needed to 199 200 maintain and enhance our regional quality of life. Clearly, Metro has a critical role to play as planner, convener, monitor, and leader. However, as 201 in the past, the success we achieve in the future will be a collaborative accomplishment. 202 have an unparalleled opportunity to create an environment of consensus and predictability in the 203 region for what Metro's planning and policy making ought to accomplish. 204 Among the most critical actions include continuing a dialogue with the citizens of this nine-county 205 region to address 21st century problems and issues. Additionally, an Annual Review of the 206 Region will allow us to promote, lead, and engage citizens in an ongoing discussion of our future, 207 including a discussion of carrying capacity. The relevant question is not "when" carrying capacity 208 will be exceeded, but "how" we will collectively restore, maintain, and enhance the qualities of the 209

210

region.

Whatever the course that is chosen, the fundamental objectives must always be to ensure that no issue gets dealt with in isolation, and that a broad cross-section of our region's people are involved in discussing, debating, and shaping our path to the future. As a region, our aspiration is to match the spectacular nature of our landscape with an equally spectacular and regular civic celebration of our sense of the region—truly our sense of place. For it is only through the creation of a shared and far-reaching culture of this place that we will be able to gracefully and magnificently rise to our responsibilities for stewardship, and adapt to the dynamism of the world we live in, now and in the future.

Our Vision is a work in progress and we challenge future generations to continue our work.

1 FV022395.06 2 Notes: There is discussion about whether or not to keep the "bold" and "underlining" in the 3 document. 4 **FUTURE VISION** 5 In 1805, Lewis and Clark came to this region, sent by President Jefferson on a journey of peace 6 and friendship, scientific exploration, conquest, and discovery. Beginning in the 1840's, 7 thousands of pioneers made an arduous 2,000 mile, eight month trek along the Oregon trail to river valleys with rich farmlands and mountains with vast forests. Today, people are still attracted 8 9 to this region for its jobs, natural beauty, and culture of livability. Simply put, this is a great place 10 to live. We want to keep it that way. 11 Today we are on an equally arduous journey into the future, one that challenges our expectation 12 that this will continue to be a place where people choose to invest their talents and energy to keep 13 what is good and fulfill our hopes for this land and all of its peoples. We must act now and 14 together. We offer this vision of the nine-county region in 2045 as a first step in developing 15 policies, plans, and actions that serve our bi-state region and all its people. 16 Our ecological and economic region goes beyond Metro's current boundaries and stretches from 17 the crest of the Cascades to the crest of the Coast Range, and from Longview on the north to Salem on the south. It is made up of nine counties: Clackamas, Clark, Columbia, Cowlitz, 18 19 Marion, Multnomah, Polk, Washington, and Yamhill. Any vision for a territory as large and 20 diverse as this must be regarded as both ambitious and a work-in-progress. We offer this 21 document in that spirit. 22 A Charter-mandate, Future Vision is an attempt to put our collective conscience into writing. It

closely follows the report of the Future Vision Commission which also provided suggestions on

ways to achieve our Vision. Their report also has elements for inclusion in the Regional Urban 24 25 Growth Goals and Objectives and the Regional Framework Plan. Future Vision is not a regulatory document; rather it is a standard against which to gauge 26 27 progress toward maintaining a livable region. Future Vision will help us as we look at ways, both 28 geographic and programmatic, in which Metro manages growth. While Metro recognizes that it 29 has no control over surrounding jurisdictions and is not responsible for the provision of public 30 safety and other social services, the ability to successfully manage growth within this region is 31 dependent on and impacts each of these. 32 Future Vision is predicated on the expectation that <u>individual</u> dreams and effort WILL matter. 33 Our region is a place that rewards those who commit themselves to keeping and making it a great 34 place to live, a place where people ACT to meet the future. Making the effort to identify what 35 we want and then acting purposefully and collectively to achieve our Vision is critical. 36 Future Vision reflects the hopes and aspirations of the people who live here. It affirms differences 37 in thought and ways of life. It celebrates the individual as well as the community. It encourages 38 self-reliance and self-fulfillment as well as civic participation and civic pride. Those tenets are 39 reflected by a number of core values essential to shaping our future: • We value taking purposeful action to advance our aspirations for this region, shaped by 40 the realization that we should act to meet our needs today in a manner that does not limit 41 42 or eliminate the ability of future generations to meet their needs and enjoy this landscape we are privileged to inhabit. 43 44 • We value the greatest possible individual liberty in politics, economics, lifestyle, belief, 45 and conscience, with the full understanding that this liberty cannot be fully realized or long

the health of our environment as a whole.

endure unless accompanied by shared commitments for community, civic involvement, and

46

48	<ul> <li>We value our regional identity and sense of place, and celebrate the identity and</li> </ul>		
49	accomplishments of our urban neighborhoods and suburban and rural communities.		
50	• We value vibrant cities that are an inspiration and a crucial resource for commerce,		
51	cultural activities, politics, and community building.		
52	• We value a life close to the beauty and inspiration of nature incorporated into urban		
53	development.		
54	We value the conservation and preservation of natural and historic landscape		
55	resources. Widespread land restoration and redevelopment must precede any future		
56	conversion of land to urban uses.		
57	• We value economic development because of the opportunities it affords us all,		
58	recognizing there can be true economic development only with unimpaired and sustainable		
59	natural ecosystems, suitable social mechanisms to insure dignity and equity for all and		
60	compassion for those in need.		
61	• We value nature's systems for their intrinsic values, and recognize our responsibility as		
62	stewards of the region's natural resources.		
63	We value meeting the needs of our communities through grass-roots efforts in harmony		
64	with the collective interest of our overall community.		
65	• We value participatory decision making which harnesses the creativity inherent in a wide		
66	range of views about the past, present, and future.		

67 • We value a cultural atmosphere and public policies that will insure that every child in 68 every community enjoys the greatest possible opportunities to fulfill his or her potential in life. It is, after all, primarily for them, and for their children, that we propose this 69 70 vision. 71 72 **OUR VISION** 73 FOR INDIVIDUALS: 74 **75** · As inhabitants of this bi-state region, we are committed to the development of each 76 · individual as a productive, effective member of this region. This region must make clear and 77 unambiguous commitments to each individual in order that we all may have a vibrant, healthy place to live. Our challenge is to speak clearly about what we can and will do to support the 78 **79** ability of individuals to participate fully in the prospering and stewardship of this region, balanced 80 by the responsibility of individuals to their community and region. 81 Three vision statements represent our aspirations for individuals: 82 • CHILDREN - In 2045, the welfare of children is of critical importance to our present and future well-being. Creating and sustaining public and private initiatives that support family life are 83 among our highest priorities. 84 85 • EDUCATION - In 2045, education, in its broadest definition, stands as the core of our 86 commitment to each other. Life-long learning is the critical ingredient that enables the residents 87 of this region to adapt to new ideas, new technologies, and changing economic conditions. Our 88 commitment to education is a commitment to equipping all people with the means to not only 89 survive but to prosper in this landscape.

An illustration of one of the things we need to do to achieve this Vision is to provide

opportunities for all children and community residents, regardless of income, to engage in the visual, literary, and performing arts in community centers close to their homes.

• PARTICIPATION - In 2045, all residents, old and young, rich and poor, men and women, minority and majority, are supported and encouraged to be well-informed and active participants in the civic life of their communities and the bi-state region. Ours is a region that thrives on interaction and engagement of its people to achieve community objectives.

# **OUR SOCIETY:**

As a society, we are committed to stating and acting on the collective interest of our communities through civic involvement, a strong economy, and vital societal institutions.

The ability to work together is the hallmark of great communities and flourishing societies.

Six vision statements represent our aspirations for our society:

- NITAL COMMUNITIES In 2045, communities throughout the bi-state region are socially healthy and responsive to the needs of their residents. Government initiatives and services have been developed to empower individual communities to actively meet the needs of their residents. The economic life of the community is inseparable from its social and civic life. Coordinated initiatives for health care and support for meeting basic needs are extended to those in need, where they live.
- SAFETY In 2045, personal safety within communities and throughout the region is commonly expected as well as a shared responsibility involving citizens and all government agencies. Our definition of personal safety extends from the elimination of prejudice to the physical protection of life and property from criminal harm. Our hope and expectation is for a society whose residents do not expect safety or protection to rely on guns or physical violence.

114	<ul> <li>ECONOMY - In 2045, our bi-state, regional economy is diverse, with urban and rural</li> </ul>
15	economies linked in a common frame. Planning and governmental action have created conditions
16	that support the development of family wage jobs in centers in the region.

- To achieve this Vision, we need to encourage further diversification of our economy, the creation of family wage jobs, and the development of accessible employment centers throughout the nine-county region in the Regional Framework Plan elements for transportation, rural lands, urban design, housing, and water resources.
- CIVIC LIFE <u>In 2045</u>, citizens embrace responsibility for sustaining a rich, inclusive civic life.

  Political leadership is valued and recognized to be in service to community life.
- DIVERSITY <u>In 2045</u>, our communities are known for their openness and acceptance.
   This region is distinguished by its ability to honor diversity in a manner that leads to civic cohesion rather than a narrow separateness.
  - ROOTS In 2045, our history serves us well, with the lessons of the past remembered and incorporated in our strategies for the future. Our fellow citizens know our cultural history well, and this knowledge helps them ground social and public policy in the natural heritage we depend on and value so dearly.

### OUR PLACE:

133.

We are committed to preserving the physical landscape of the nine-county, bi-state region, acknowledging the settlement patterns that have developed within it, and supporting the economy that continues to evolve. We live in a landscape of great variety and beauty, a stage for an enviable range of possibilities. Preserving that vast sense of diversity must be the core of our legacy of inhabitation.

Eight vision statements represent our aspirations for our place:

138	<ul> <li>A LIFE IN NATURE - Our place sits at the confluence of great rivers—the Columbia, Lewis,</li> </ul>
139	Sandy, and the Willamette and its tributaries, which dominate the landscape. This is a region of
140	water, volcanic buttes, and forest-clad mountains and hills. The metropolitan region is a unique
141	ecosystem, one which encompasses urban, rural, and wild within a common landscape. In 2045,
142	our region is known for the intelligent integration of urban and rural development into this
143	common ecosystem as evidenced by:
144	improved air and water quality, and increasing biodiversity;
145	views of Mt. Hood, Mt. St. Helens, Mt. Rainier, Mt. Adams, Mt. Jefferson, and other
146	Cascade and coastal peaks, unobstructed by either development or air pollution;
147	ribbons of green bringing Greenspaces and parks within walking distance of every
148	household;
149	- a close and supportive relationship among and between natural resources, landscape,
150	the built environment, and the economy of the region; and
151	restored ecosystems, complemented by planning and development initiatives that
152	preserve the fruits of those labors.
153	An illustration of one of the things we need to do to achieve this Vision is to manage watersheds
154	to protect, restore, and manage the integrity of streams, wetlands, and floodplains and their
155	multiple biological, physical, and social values.
156	• RURAL LAND - In 2045, rural land shapes our sense of place by keeping our cities separate
157	from one another, supporting viable farm and forest resource enterprises, and keeping our citizens
158	close to nature, farms, forests, and other resource lands and activities.
159	An illustration of one of the things we need to do to achieve this Vision is to develop and
160	implement local plans and the urban growth boundary and rural lands elements of the Regional
161	Framework Plan to:
162	• actively reinforce the protection of lands currently reserved for farm and
163	forest uses for those purposes. No conversion of such lands to urban,

4	-
	64
	UT

# suburban, or rural residential use will be allowed

- DOWNTOWNS In 2045, downtown Portland continues to serve an important, defining role for the entire metropolitan region. In addition, reinvestment, both public and private, has been focused in historic urban centers such as Ridgefield, Camas, Vancouver, Gresham, St. Helens, Beaverton, Hillsboro, Molalla, Woodburn, and others throughout our bi-state region. This pattern of reinvestment and renewal continues to be the centerpiece of our strategy for building and maintaining healthy communities.
  - VARIETY IN OUR COMMUNITIES AND NEIGHBORHOODS In 2045, our region is composed of numerous, distinct communities, open to all, which together provide a wide variety of healthy, appealing, and affordable housing and neighborhood choices. They are physically compact and have distinct identities and boundaries. Truly public space exists in every community, and serves as the stage for a rich and productive civic dialogue. To achieve this Vision, we will need to continue to provide a choice of neighborhood types, including new neighborhoods with suburban densities, neighborhoods of traditional (pre-WWII) densities, and mixed-use neighborhoods of a more urban design.
  - WALKING In 2045, residents of this region can shop, play, and socialize by walking or biking within their neighborhoods. Walking, biking, or using transit are attractive alternatives for a wide range of trips within neighborhoods, between important regional centers, and outside of the urban area. This region is known for the utility of its non-auto transportation alternatives.
- LINKAGES <u>In 2045, goods, materials, and information move easily throughout the bi-state</u>
   region. Manufacturing, distribution, and office employment centers are linked to the
   transportation and communication systems in a comprehensive and coordinated manner.
  - EQUITY In 2045, the tradeoffs associated with growth and change have been fairly

distributed throughout the region. Our commitment to managing growth with an eye on the 187 188 future is matched by an equal commitment to social equity for the communities of today and tomorrow. The true environmental and social cost of new growth has been paid by those, both 189 new to the region and already present, receiving the benefits of that new growth. 190 191 To address the issues associated with concentrations of poverty in locations throughout the nine-192 county region will require use of such mechanisms as tax base sharing, pursuing changes in tax 193 codes, overcoming physical and economic barriers to access, providing affordable housing 194 throughout the area, and targeted public investments. 195 • GROWTH MANAGEMENT - In 2045, growth in the region has been managed. Our objective 196 has been and still is to live in great cities, not merely big ones. Performance indicators and standards have been established for our Vision and all other growth management efforts, and 197 198 citizens of the bi-state region annually have an opportunity to review and comment on our progress. The results of that review process are used to frame appropriate actions needed to 199 200 maintain and enhance our regional quality of life. 201 Clearly, Metro has a critical role to play as planner, convener, monitor, and leader. However, as 202 in the past, the success we achieve in the future will be a collaborative accomplishment. 203 have an unparalleled opportunity to create an environment of consensus and predictability in the 204 region for what Metro's planning and policy making ought to accomplish. 205 Among the most critical actions include continuing a dialogue with the citizens of this nine-county 206 region to address 21st century problems and issues. Additionally, an Annual Review of the 207 Region will allow us to promote, lead, and engage citizens in an ongoing discussion of our future. 208 including a discussion of carrying capacity. The relevant question is not "when" carrying capacity will be exceeded, but "how" we will collectively restore, maintain, and enhance the qualities of the

209

210

region.

Whatever the course that is chosen, the fundamental objectives must always be to ensure that no issue gets dealt with in isolation, and that a broad cross-section of our region's people are involved in discussing, debating, and shaping our path to the future. As a region, our aspiration is to match the spectacular nature of our landscape with an equally spectacular and regular civic celebration of our sense of the region--truly our sense of place. For it is only through the creation of a shared and far-reaching culture of this place that we will be able to gracefully and magnificently rise to our responsibilities for stewardship, and adapt to the dynamism of the world we live in, now and in the future.

Our Vision is a work in progress and we challenge future generations to continue our work.

rcedotobe
epproved
by FVC.
ch gave me
en 2/27/95

# MINUTES OF THE FUTURE VISION COMMISSION (Joint Meeting with Metro Council)

# January 30, 1995

# Room 370

Councilors Present: Jon Kvistad, Ruth McFarland, Susan McLain, Rod Monroe, Don

Morissette

Councilors Absent: Patricia McCaig, Ed Washington

Chair Freiser re-convened the work session at 5:40 p.m.

# 3. <u>JOINT MEETING WITH METRO COUNCIL AND EXECUTIVE OFFICER</u> TO REVIEW FUTURE VISION COMMISSION REPORT

Councilor McLain reported the purpose of the meeting was to explain the process the Future Vision Commission had taken to develop the Future Vision document; and to determine the process the Council will follow to prepare for adoption of the Future Vision document.

Future Vision Commissioner Peggy Lynch gave remarks regarding the role of the Future Vision Commission and the requested role of the Metro Council. A copy of her remarks is included as part of the meeting record.

Future Vision Commissioner Mike Houck reported on the performance evaluation and implementation of Future Vision, referring to the Future Vision document as he did so. He described the mechanisms in place in the document that provide for monitoring benchmarks and indicators for assessing progress toward implementing the Future Vision and Regional Framework Plan. A copy of the Future Vision final draft document is included as part of the meeting record.

Future Vision Commissioner Peter McDonald reported on relationships with communities outside the Urban Growth Boundary (UGB). He stated the area under discussion in the Future Vision process includes water sheds, air sheds, economic areas of common concern, extending from the crests of the Coast and Cascade Ranges; north to Longview and south to Salem. He pointed out this is a nine-county, two-state area. He encouraged the Council to form a dialogue with its neighboring communities to address mutual concerns.

Councilor McLain stated the Future Vision document will be forwarded to an editor for editorial adjustments. The UGB map is being finalized and will be reviewed at the next meeting of the Future Vision Commission, which will be held on Monday, February 27.

Future Vision Commission . January 30, 1995 Page 2

Councilor Morissette shared his concern that the Future Vision document should equally address the following policies and criteria: an authentic balance between environmental needs, economic needs, and social needs. He stated the draft document is weighted toward environmental needs; it does not address economic issues as well or equally; he felt social services are out of balance. Shelter is a societal requirement and must be part of the vision. The addition of language to give authority to the idea that people have the right to choose how they live and what they are willing to expect of their resources to support governmental agencies is important. An objective analysis of choices and consequences to current and future residents of the region is needed.

Councilor McLain and Councilor Morissette agreed to meet and discuss his concerns. Chair Freiser said the Commission came to realize that the local economy is dependent upon how the environmental needs of the region are met. Commissioner Lynch added that most businesses have relocated to the region because of the environment and the people.

Casey Short, Senior Council Analyst, presented a memorandum dated January 24, 1995 regarding Future Vision process issues, which will be discussed at the January 31 Council Work Session. A copy of his memorandum is included as part of the meeting record.

The Commission indicated their final version of the document will be forwarded to the Council on March 1, 1995.

Commissioner Lynch stated the Council needs to decide whether it wants to make changes to the document prior to its publication in the March newsletter. Councilor Monroe said there will need to be opportunity after listening posts have been held to address proposed modifications to the document. Commissioner Lynch said a record exists of the public involvement to-date in the process. She reported that experts in various fields of interest have been involved in the process. Councilor McLain said the Council would have input into the document at the January 31, 1995 Council Work Session. They will then report back to the Commission with specific Council revisions.

With no further business before the Council, Presiding Officer adjourned the meeting at 6:35 p.m.

Prepared by,

Lindsey Ray
Council Assistant

c:\Ir\leg\013095fv.doc